Robert Cioffi
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From: Austin Kelly <Austin@zancorhomes.com>
Sent: Friday, September 22, 2023 9:54 AM
To: Robert Cioffi _
Cc: Mary lelpo S 6{3 ‘Q 7—'
Subject: Rivers Edge 114/116 NO

Good Morning Rob, (éb\/

Please have the below completed ASAP
114: _ /1 S;W;Q fac ‘7/§~twoi
- Master ensuite : ‘%

| Q___.——-—""""_F

o Chips @ Iowerﬁ_ga le under left sink _

o Chips @ uppet/lower gahle right/middle cabinet

o Red marks on counter / S)\’E p 750 /UOO
ain bath /ﬁ )

o Red mar;k/s on counter Vi /

o Chips @ upper/lower gable left cabinet P /

o Uppgzl/gable not flush, right cabinet g :

Kitchen
o CHIPS @ SHELF UPPER RIGHT OF STOVE

HIP @ SHELF UPPER CABINET 2 RIGHT FRQJ\?I FRIDGE(X
o CHIP @ SHELF AND DOOR ABOVE FRIDGE/

o CHIP LOWER GABLE CABINET RIGHT OFFRIDGE LOWER
o CHIP UPPER GABLE CABINET LEFT ©F STOVE LOWER

116: )
/

- Master ensuite /
o Drawer2/3 hit\jy en opened
o Chip @ lower gable lydéfight sink

- Kitchen
CHIP @ SHELF CABINET ABQVE FRIDGE

SCREW HOLES TOP OF CABINEFUPPER RIGHT OF FRIDGE

CHIP @ SIDE GABLE BY GI'ASS CABINET B
GAPS IN LOWER GORNER CABINET /1 AC “fufiinee
HOLE INSIDE GABLE BY WALL OVEN

GLUE STAIN IN }W@ANTRY

CHIPS @ SHELF UPPER CABINET RIGHT/OF COOKTOP

o CHIP @ DOOR GARBAGE CABINET

O 0 0 0o 0 o

- 2" ensuite
o Chip @ lower gable right cabinet
- Laundry et o

v
o Glue stain @ Iiyd?y upper middle cabinet



